
 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 

 

 

 

 

143 Wilcox Drive 

Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 

Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

City Council Workshop 

April 22, 2021 

the workshop begins at 5:00 PM 

 

In accordance with Governor Abbott's declaration of the COVID-19 public health threat and action to 

temporarily suspend certain provisions of the Texas Open Meetings Act, a quorum of the City of 

Bruceville-Eddy Council will hold its regular city council meeting and workshops by telephonic conference 

call and open to the public (Verified by TML Council can have in-person meetings.) 

 

Citizens are encouraged to follow COVID-19 safety measures provided by CDC guidelines. 

This meeting will be open to the public; however, those that would prefer to join remotely can do so by: 

 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/914939381 

 

You can also dial in using your phone. 

United States: +1 (872) 240-3311 

 

Access Code: 914-939-381 

 

Please mute your phones and computers to avoid any interference during the meeting 

Workshop agenda: 

Council to discuss all items on the agenda.  

Discuss establishing a calendar and procedures for the 2021-2022 Budget Planning and related items 

including: 

 

YTD actual numbers (as of what month) to be used as a basis of calculation  

2020-2021 Year End Projection  

2021-2022 Capital Expense requests  

Department Head participation in budget planning 

Cost of living increases/merit raises/annual reviews 

Target Date for Initial version for Council review 

Target Date for Final Budget Approval and adoption 
 

City Council Meeting Agenda 

April 22, 2021 6:30 PM (CST) 

1. Call to Order- Mayor Bass 

a) Greetings 

b) Invocation 

c) Pledge of Allegiance 

d) Honor the Texas flag; I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible. 

e) Roll Call 

2. Police Report- Chief Dorsey 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/914939381
tel:+18722403311,,914939381


 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 

 

 

 

 

143 Wilcox Drive 

Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 

Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

3. Citizen Presentations- 

The City Council welcomes public comments at this point on items not specifically listed on the agenda. Speakers 

must sign up before the meeting begins. Speakers are limited to five (5) minutes each. The Council cannot respond 

to matters not listed on the agenda until a future meeting. 

Citizens who wish to make public comments are asked to please email pcombs@bruceville-eddy.us by 5:00 PM 

on Thu, April 22, 2021(CST). Mrs. Combs will read citizen comments during the meeting. 

4. Consent Agenda 

The following items may be acted upon in one motion. No separate discussion or action is necessary unless 

requested by the Mayor or a Councilmember, in which event those items will be pulled for separate consideration. 

a) Council to discuss and possibly approve minutes from the April 8, 2021, Regular Council Meeting. 

5. Financial Reports 

a) Council to discuss, consider and possibly take action on approving financial reports 

for March 2021. 

b) Council to discuss and possibly approve accounts payables for March 2021 for water and 

general fund.  

c) Council to discuss, consider and possibly take action on approving ordinance 

number 2021-0422 general fund budget amendment ordinance.  

6. Council member or Mayor Request: 

a) Council to discuss, consider and possibly take action on Resolution 2021-0422 changing 

dates of regular council meetings from every 2nd and 4th Thursday of every month to the last 

Thursday of each month.  

7. City Administrator 

a) Council to discuss, consider and possibly take action on setting budget workshop dates for 

the month of June during normal business hours.  

b) Council to discuss, consider and possibly take action on purchasing an iMac system 

required to work with the new live streaming software and sound system. Expected cost $ 
2,843.52 

c) Council to discuss, consider and possibly take action on purchasing asphalt millings for the 

drive-thru and public parking.  

8. City Administrator-Report  

a) City Administrator to inform council the drive-thru window is complete.  

b) City Administrator awarded a 2021 TCMA Annual Conference Scholarship. Each 

scholarship includes complimentary registration and reimbursement up to $1000 

for travel and lodging. The conference is Thursday June 10th- Sunday June 13th, 

2021 in Roundrock, Texas.  
c) The water department has an opening for a water clerk/administrative assistant position. 

The job is posted on the website with the temporary agency information.  

 

 

 

 

 



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 

 

 

 

 

143 Wilcox Drive 

Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 

Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

The City Council reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time during this meeting to discuss any of 

the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code Sections Tex Gov't Code551.071 Consultation with 

Attorney and Texas Government Code Section Tex Gov't 551.074 Personnel Matters Closed Meeting, all acts, votes or 

decisions to be made in an open forum. 

 

Agenda Posted originally posted 4-19-2021 12:00 PM By Sonya Bishop 

 



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 

 

 

 

 

 

143 Wilcox Drive 

Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 

Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

MINUTES FOR APRIL 8, 2021 CITY COUNCIL MEETING AND WORKSHOP  

 

Workshop Minutes: Meeting called to order at 5:00 PM by Mayor Bass 

Richard L Jones, a solutions advisor from Civic Plus presented via GoToMeeting some website possibilities Civic 

Plus has to offer the city.  

The council reviewed and discussed an Emergency Management Plan being used by Lorena and discussed 

initiating a Local Emergency Management Plan for the City of Bruceville-Eddy.  

Council discussed briefly other agenda items. 

No decisions were made during the workshop. 

Meeting adjourned 5:55 PM 

 

MINUTES FOR APRIL 8, 2021 CITY COUNCIL MEETING  

Call to Order- Mayor Bass called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM  

1. Roll Call: Mayor Bass, Mayor ProTem Ricky Wiggins, Councilmen James Tolbert, Marc Fowler, Cecil Griffin, 

Councilwoman Linda Owens, City Secretary Pam Combs, City Engineer Johnny Tabor, Police Chief Michael 

Dorsey, Water Supervisor Gene Sprouse and via phone City Administrator Sonya Bishop 

2. Police Report- Chief Dorsey 

Chief Dorsey informed the council there were 96 calls for service, 23 incident reports, 10 crash reports, 217 

citations and warnings.  Chief Dorsey gave city council members an updated packet for code enforcement.  

Mayor Bass made mention of the police department issuing more warnings than tickets. 

No motions made and no action taken  

3. Water Department Report-Gene Sprouse 

Gene Sprouse told the council the water department handled 105 work orders to include 10 leaks. Gene reminded 

council the department will soon be busy with mowing and shredding.   

No motions made and no action taken 

4. Engineers Report- City Engineer Johnny Tabor 

a) Council to discuss, consider and possibly take action on Foster Branch Estates Addition lots 

1-6 easements.  

Mayor Bass informed the council Foster Branch attorney contacted Sonya Bishop at 4:11 PM on 

April 8, 2021 stating they would not be in attendance at tonight’s meeting. Johnny Tabor updated 

council on the history of the project. Mr. Tabor recommended the council do not use the general 

easement and require Foster Branch LLC to follow the subdivision ordinance which states the 

city requires a 20-foot dedicated water line easement.  Mr. Tabor explained the bids were open on 

April 6, 2021. The project cost is $45,764.00 with an engineering fee of $5,766.26, an advertising 

fee of $264.58 and meter installation cost of $9,000.00 for the installation of 6 meters.  The total 

current project cost is $60,794.84.  The developer has paid $5,400.00 leaving a balance of 

$55,394.84 to be paid prior to moving forward. Mr. Tabor stated the bids are only good for 30 

days. The bids should be accepted contingent on the balance being paid in full.  

Motion made by Ricky Wiggins to have Sonya contact Michael Gershon with Lloyd Gosselink 

Rochelle & Townsend, P.C. and Mr. Tabor. Have Mr. Gershon send a letter to the Foster Branch 

Group informing them the city requires a 20-foot dedicated water easement and include the 

project bid information. The letter should include the deadline date of 30 days and the bid 

amounts. 2nd by James Tolbert All in favor 5.  Against 0.  Motion passes. 



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 

 

 

 

 

 

143 Wilcox Drive 

Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 

Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

b) Council to discuss, consider and possibly take action on approving the final plat for 

Parkside Subdivision, lots 1-8 block one submitted by K-Bar Ranch and Mackey 

Development LLC.  Johnny Tabor made the recommendation for council to accept the plat 

which was done in accordance with the city subdivision ordinance.  

Motion made by Ricky Wiggins to accept the final plat dated March 12, 2021 submitted by K-Bar 

Ranch and Mackey Development LLC. 2nd by Linda Owens All in favor 5.  Against 0.  Motion 

passes. 

5. Council to discuss, consider and possibly take action on a request by James Killough on upgrades to the 

water system to supply water to Robin Road to add water meters.  

Mayor Bass informed council Mr. Killough requested to be on the May 27, 2021 agenda instead of tonight’s, April 

8 2021 meeting. Johnny Tabor informed council the bids were opened on April 6, 2021 and went on further to say 

the price came in really high and the reasoning is because the limited amount of work space, the city only has a 10-

foot-wide easement. Mr. Tabor supported the item being tabled and suggested council reject the bids of $45,540.00 

and $46,564.00 which higher than projected during the meter study. Mr. Tabor explained he asked Pam Combs to 

get additional easements that should change the price significantly.  

Motion made by James Tolbert to send Mr. Killough a letter informing him the bids were open on April 6, 2021 

with the lowest bid being $45,540.00. 2nd by Cecil Griffin All in favor 5.  Against 0.  Motion passes. 

6. Citizen Presentations- NONE  

7. Consent Agenda 

The following items may be acted upon in one motion. No separate discussion or action is necessary unless 

requested by the Mayor or a Councilmember, in which event those items will be pulled for separate consideration. 

a) Council to discuss and possibly approve minutes from the March 25, 2021, Regular Called Council Meeting. 

b) Council to discuss and possibly approve minutes from Special called meeting March 29, 2021.  

Motion made by Ricky Wiggins to approve the minutes with the following corrections: 

March 25, 2021 minutes item 6a should omit the word landscaping.  And Item 3 should be corrected to say 

Foster Branch instead of Foster Ranch. 2nd   by Linda Owens All in favor 5.  Against 0.  Motion passes. 

8. City Secretary- Pam Combs 

a) Council to consider, discuss and possibly take action on refunds to Mrs. Carman Baker for two uninstalled 

meters for $3,000.00  

Pam Combs explained the tap and meters were never installed on the property and the owners decided they no 

longer want the meters.  

Motion made by Linda Owens to refund $3,000.00 to Carman Baker for two uninstalled meters. 2nd by Ricky 

Wiggins All in favor 5.  Against 0.  Motion passes. 

9. City Administrator 

a) Council to discuss, consider and possibly take action approving an increase of $800.00 for security cameras 

for BEISD. They will be paid from the McLennan child safety funds. The previous quote for $8,820.00, 

included cameras that are no longer available. The new cameras are $50.00 more each. 

Motion made by James Tolbert to purchase the security cameras for BE-ISD campuses. 2nd by Cecil Griffin    

2nd by All in favor 5.  Against 0.  Motion passes. 

b) Council to discuss, consider and possibly take action on switching the city website to Civic Plus for the next 

budget year or sooner.  



 
The City of Bruceville-Eddy Rising into the Future 

 
www.bruceville-eddy.us 

 

 

 

 

 

 

143 Wilcox Drive 

Eddy, Texas 76524  
 

Phone: (254) 859-5964 

Fax: (254) 859-5779 
 

Motion made by Marc Fowler to table this item 2nd by James Tolbert All in favor 5. Against 0.             

Motion passes.    
c) Update on the new city hall project.  

City Administrator updated council on the bullet proof glass. There is an 8-week delay on the glass. Also, the 

sound system and drive thru windows were delayed. No motions made and no action taken 

d) Update on filling vacant water clerk-administrative assistant position.  

Sonya Bishop informed the council the position was filled using the temporary agency and Doreen Presley 

started working on Monday April 5, 2021. No motions made and no action taken 

10. Discuss and consider establishing a formal Emergency Management Plan for the City of Bruceville-Eddy and 

assigning Chief Michael Dorsey to be the point person for organizing a task force of city staff and/or local citizens 

as needed for completing the plan. (Marcus Fowler) 

Motion made by Linda Owens to establish a local emergency management plan for the City of Bruceville-Eddy and 

appoint Chief Michael Dorsey the point person for organizing a task force of city staff and/or local citizens as 

needed for completing the plan. 2nd by Cecil Griffin All in favor 5.  Against 0. Motion passes.    
  

 

Motion made by Linda Owens to adjourn 2nd by Marc Fowler All in favor 5.  Against 0. Motion passes.    
 

 Meeting adjourned at 7:33 PM  



Item 5a  Financial Reports 



Item 5a Financial Reports  



Item 5a and b Financial Reports/accounts payables 





Item 5a and b Financial Reports/accounts payables 

























Item 5a and b Financial Reports/accounts payables 









Item 5a and b Financial Reports/accounts payables 











Item 5 b Accounts Payables 



























ORDINANCE NO. 2021-0422 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS AMENDING ORDINANCE 09-2020-01; THE 

ORIGINAL GENERAL FUND BUDGET ORDINANCE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2020 

AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2021, FOR THE CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS FUNDING ACCOUNTS IN 

THE BUDGET DUE TO UNFORSEEN SITUATIONS; CONTAINING FINDINGS; PROVIDING FUNDING FOR 

SCHOOL SAFETY PROGRAM USING MCLENNAN COUNTY CHILD SAFETEY FUNDS. APPLYING THE TDEM 

GRANT REVENUE TO THE BUDGET.  INCREASE CIP CITY HALL, COURT SECURITY EXPENSE, COURT 

TECHNOLOGY EXPENSE. DECREASING RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE AND HOURLY COURT.  

 WHEREAS, the City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Budget for the general fund 

was adopted by ordinance 09-2020-01 within the time and in the manner required by State law; and  

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas has considered the status of the 

Restricted Funds for McLennan County Child Safety Fund, CIP City Hall, Hourly Court, Court Security and 

Court Technology for the remainder of the fiscal year; and 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas hereby finds and determines 

that it is prudent to amend the line items due to unforeseen situations that have occurred in the City; 

and 

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas further finds that these 

amendments will serve in the public interest; and  

 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas finds and determines that the 

change in the Budget for the stated municipal purpose is warranted and necessary, and that the 

amendment of these line items due to unforeseen situations and a matter of public necessity warranting 

action at this time. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS: 

Section 1. Findings 

 The facts and matters set out above are found to be true and correct. 

Section 2. Purpose 

The City of Bruceville-Eddy, Texas, Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Budget is hereby amended to reflect 

unforeseen circumstances. 

Section 3. Child Safety/Restricted Fund Balance, CIP City Hall, Hourly Court, Court Security and Court 

Technology 

 All provisions of any ordinance in conflict, with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent 

they are in conflict, but such a repeal shall not abate any pending prosecution for violation of repealed 

ordinance, nor shall the repeal prevent a prosecution from being commenced for any violation if 

occurring prior to the repeal of the ordinance. Any remaining portions of said ordinances shall remain in 

full force and effect.  

Section 4. Severability 

Item 5c Financial Reports 



It is hereby declared to be the intention of the City Council that if any of the sections, 

paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of the Ordinance shall be declared unconstitutional 

or invalid by the valid judgment of decree of any court of competent jurisdiction, such 

unconstitutionality or invalidity shall not affect any of the remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, 

paragraphs, or sections of this Ordinance, since the same would have been enacted by the City 

Council without the incorporation of this Ordinance of unconstitutional or invalid phrases, 

clauses, sentences, paragraphs, or sections.  

 

 PASSED AND APPROVED the First Reading on this the 22nd day of April, 2021  

 PASSED AND APPROVED ON THIS ___________ DAY OF ________, _____________ 

         

 

 

        ______________________________ 

        Mayor Connally Bass  

 

 

   ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________ 
Sonya Bishop, City Administrator 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 

See Exhibit A 



ORIGINAL REQUESTED NEW GL ACCOUNT

DEPARTMENT BUDGET AMOUNT BUDGET AMOUNT BUDGET AMOUNT DESCRIPTION NAME ACCOUNT# REV./EXP.

GENERAL $0.00 INCREASE $93,225.00 $93,225.00 TDEM Grant Covid Relief Fund 10-00-5020 REVENUE

COURT $6,000.00 INCREASE $13,700.00 $19,700.00 2 Bullet proof glass Court Security Expense 10-40-6702 EXPENSE

COURT $5,000.00 INCREASE $24,299.91 $29,299.91 New sound system in Court Tech. Expense 10-40-6701 EXPENSE

new court/council room

GENERAL $0.00 INCREASE $16,206.45 $16,206.45 Drive-through window CIP City Hall 10-10-6918 EXPENSE

COURT $58,070.00 DECREASE $25,676.08 $32,393.92 Move to 10-10-6918 Hourly Court 10-40-6001 EXPENSE

GENERAL $0.00 INCREASE $25,676.08 $25,676.08 To cover expenses for CIP City Hall 10-10-6918 EXPENSE

New City Hall

GENERAL $0.00 DECREASE $9,620.00 $1,033.68 Security Cameras at B-E School Child Safety Restricted FB 10-00-3001 EQUITY

$10,653.68 Amended(1/27/21) 

COURT $0.00 INCREASE $9,620.00 $9,620.00 For B-E security cameras Child Safety Expense 10-40-6705 EXPENSE

Revenue $93,225.00

Expenses $54,206.36 Includes $13,700.00 + $24,299.91 + $16,206.45

Net Change $39,018.64 Council to decide where to disperse the Net Change amount.

$25,676.08 CIP Fund

$20,905.88 expenses as of 3/31/2021

$4,770.20 Remaining CIP balance after expenses deduction as of 3/31/21

EXHIBIT "A"

FICAL YEAR 2020-2021

BUDGET AMENDMENTS

GENERAL FUND



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY RESOLUTION NO. 20210422 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS 

AMENDING THE CITY COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURE BY 

CHANGING MEETING DATES FOR REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 

MEETINGS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City of Bruceville-Eddy is a general law city acting under pursuant to 

Article XI, Section 5 of the Texas Constitution and Chapter 9 of the Local Government Code; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has held regular city council meetings on the second and 

fourth Thursdays of the month; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined it necessary to change meeting dates for 

regular city council meetings to the last Thursday of the month; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council further desires to amend the City Council Rules of 

Procedure to reflect the new city council regular meeting dates. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS: 

SECTION 1. 
AMENDMENT 

Section 3.A. of the City Council Rules of Procedure is amended to read as follows: 

A. Regular Meetings: The City Council shall regularly meet at least once a month, 

with the last Thursday of each month established as regular meeting nights. The 

Council will establish a regular time for beginning the meeting, and may adjust 

the start time periodically for the convenience of the Council and the public. The 

Council may elect to have a pre-Council session at its discretion to receive staff 

briefings and discuss pertinent facts concerning the items listed on the agenda 

more informally, but no final decision or vote shall be taken during a pre-council 

session. 

SECTION 2. 
REMAINDER OF RULES UNCHANGED 

The City Council Rules of Procedure previously approved and adopted by the City 

Council, except to the extent amended herein, shall remain unchanged. 

Item 6 Mayor or Council Request 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY RESOLUTION NO. 20210422 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS 

AMENDING THE CITY COUNCIL RULES OF PROCEDURE BY 

CHANGING MEETING DATES FOR REGULAR CITY COUNCIL 

MEETINGS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City of Bruceville-Eddy is a general law city acting under pursuant to 

Article XI, Section 5 of the Texas Constitution and Chapter 9 of the Local Government Code; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has held regular city council meetings on the second and 

fourth Thursdays of the month; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined it necessary to change meeting dates for 

regular city council meetings to the last Thursday of the month; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council further desires to amend the City Council Rules of 

Procedure to reflect the new city council regular meeting dates. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS: 

SECTION 1. 
AMENDMENT 

Section 3.A. of the City Council Rules of Procedure is amended to read as follows: 

A. Regular Meetings: The City Council shall regularly meet at least once a month, 

with the last Thursday of each month established as regular meeting nights. The 

Council will establish a regular time for beginning the meeting, and may adjust 

the start time periodically for the convenience of the Council and the public. The 

Council may elect to have a pre-Council session at its discretion to receive staff 

briefings and discuss pertinent facts concerning the items listed on the agenda 

more informally, but no final decision or vote shall be taken during a pre-council 

session. 

SECTION 2. 
REMAINDER OF RULES UNCHANGED 

The City Council Rules of Procedure previously approved and adopted by the City 

Council, except to the extent amended herein, shall remain unchanged. 

Item 6 Mayor or Council Request 



 

SECTION 3. 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Resolution shall be effective upon its adoption. 

Passed and approved this 22nd day of  April, 2021. 

CITY OF BRUCEVILLE-EDDY, TEXAS 

The Honorable Connally Bass, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Pam Combs, Bruceville-Eddy, City Secretary 

 



June 2021 
  

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

  1 2 3 4 5 

       

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

       

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

       

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

       

27 28 29 30    

       

       

       

 

Item 6 City Administrator 




